Mark Rheinheimer

Powered By launch[₩]code

www.linkedin.com/in/mark-rheinheimer

www.github.com/markrheinheimer

SUMMARY

Entry-level web developer with 15+ years of providing full service construction, home renovation, and metal fabrication services in a timely manner, all while ensuring customer needs are addressed. Knowledgeable in Java and Javascript as well as Spring Boot and React. Seeking a professional opportunity to use supervisory skills, collaborative ability, and rapid grasp of new concepts, in a technical web development role.

LANGUAGES | FRAMEWORKS | TOOLS

Java, Javascript, SQL | Spring Boot, React| IntelliJ, VS Code

EXPERIENCE

Recipe Book — LaunchCode Capstone Project

- Developed a digital recipe book that allows a user to search for new recipes online and enter their own recipes to be saved for future use
- Website addresses a need for users to combine searched for recipes and personal recipes together
- Created login and registrations pages to authenticate users and create user profiles
- Built a feature to save searched recipes to user profile to be readily accessible
- Added sorting functionality to facilitate finding recipes faster
- Tech Stack: React , Spring Boot, MySQL ٠

Operations Assistant — Your Safety Net

December 2022 - Present

- Manage coordination for patient transport to and from medical appointments
- Handle billing entries in excess of \$800,000 •
- Oversee a team of 15 drivers and communicate all daily operational information •

Owner — Rheinheimer Home Improvement

June 2008 - Present

- Design and build projects ranging from bathroom remodels to entire homes
- Complete work across many trades including carpentry, electrical, plumbing, drywall, flooring, flatwork, excavation, and landscaping
- Communicate with customers to keep projects within time and budget constraints
- Manage all forms and tax documents to comply with federal/state requirements

Master Welder — Becket Fabrication

March 2012 - September 2016

- Supervised a fabrication team and delegated work on all projects to ensure delivery schedules were maintained across multiple projects
- Interpreted design drawings and fabricated all necessary components within strict tolerances
- Field measured installation locations to ensure accuracy and fitment of all components including structural members, stairs, and guard rails

EDUCATION

LaunchCode, Web Development, 2024 Udemy, The Complete Javascript Course, 2023 Free Code Camp, Javascript Algorithms and Data Structures, 2023